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Murphy, Erin L.

From: Pedro Perez [pperez@cogentinsurance.net]

Sent: Monday, August 17, 2009 10:04 AM

To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: Tax ID 27-0263456 Cogent Insurance Services (Document Number P09000047291)

Currently the EIN number for Cogent Insurance AServ'ices doesn’t show on your
website. Please add the EIN to Cogent’s profile.

Thank you,

Pedvo Perez

954-302-7238 Office
954-423-0701 Fax

The contents of this message, together with any attachments, are intended only for the use of the individual or entity to which they are addressed and
may contain information that is legally privileged, confidential and exempt from disclosure. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified
that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this message, or any attachment(s), is strictly prohibited. If you have received this message in error,
please notify pperez@cladium. net immediately by return email and delete this message, along with any attachments, from your computer.

Thank you.
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